FACULTY SENATE MINUTES

University of Tennessee Human Resources departments to come and conduct a workshop on the change in the structure of a Human Resources Department.

Gordon Stone from the Partnership of Higher Education reported that the Alabama economy which normally follows a cycle is now experiencing its highest upturn. There is approximately one billion dollars of new money available. We must be careful not to plan prematurely or be overly optimistic. The general tone seems to be to use a portion of the money for capital projects. He stated that the governor has proven that he respects higher education in the equitable treatment of higher education with K-12 and the funding of the mandated contributions for retirement and for retiree health care. The job of the Partnership is to advocate for fairness in the allocation of the educational budget. He stated that there are opportunities to get involved. He requested faculty participation in Higher Education Day in Montgomery on March 2. He reminded the faculty that this

issued only for absences incurred in connection with university sponsored

Vice-President for Academic Affairs Newson recommended that we develop a list of accepted activities. Senator Makowski moved that version 3 be approved as amended. Senator Lowe seconded. After discussion, Senator Flowers called the question. The motion to call the question passed. The motion passed. The proposed Withdra

ATTACHMENT A

DRAFT PROPOSAL FOR CATALOG REVISION OF ATTENDANCE AND WITHDRAWAL POLICIES

The Academic Affairs Committee of the Faculty Senate proposes a revision of both the

Each student is directly responsible to the individual professor for absences and for making up work missed. Particular policies and procedures on absences and makeup work are established **in writing** for each class, are announced by the professor at the beginning of the term, and for excessive absences, may provide for appropriate penalties including reduction in grades or ultimate dismissal from class with a failing grade. Official written excuses for absences are issued only for group absences incurred in connection with regularly scheduled university-sponsored activities such as intercollegiate athletics (see *University of North Alabama Athletic Manual* for further requirements) and special performances. For al

(Version 3)

Class Attendance. Regular and punctual attendance at all scheduled classes and activities is expected of all students and is regarded as integral to course credit.

Each student is directly responsible to the individual professor for absences and for making up work missed. Particular policies and procedures on absences and makeup work are established **in writing** for each class, are announced by the professor at the beginning of the term, and for excessive absences, may provide for appropriate penalties including reduction in grades or **professor-initiated withdrawal** from class with a failing grade. Official written excuses for absences are issued only for group absences incurred in connection with regularly scheduled university-sponsored activities such as intercollegiate athletics (see *University of North Alabama Athletic Manual* for further requirements) and special performances. For all other types of group or individual absences, including illness, authorization or excuse is the province of the individual professor.